

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- FETCH Jobs
- Post Profile
- Candidates
- Recruiter Registration
- Recruiter Login

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Changmo Kim (US Citizen)</b>		<b>Posted by: Individual</b>		Tot Exp : <b>15 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	Available as of Feb-26-11
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b> <b>NT Admin</b>				US Exp : <b>15 Yrs</b>		
Fullerton, CA	Ph(C) : +1-714-728-3590	Salary : <b>80K</b> /Yr		W2 Contract <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	<a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>	
Relocation : <b>NO</b>	Ph(H) : +1-714-879-2778	Rate : <b>\$40</b> / hr		W2-Permanent <span style="color: green;">✓</span>		
Prof. State(s) : CA	Ph(W) :			1099 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	<a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a>	
TCP/IP > <b>10 yrs</b> Exchange Serv > <b>3 yrs</b> Security > <b>4 yrs</b> Lotus Domino > <b>10 yrs</b>				Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>		
ACTIVE DIRECT > <b>8 yrs</b> Windows 2008 > <b>1 yrs</b> Windows 2003 > <b>6 yrs</b> DNS > <b>5 yrs</b>				<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a>		
ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Network Security, Migration, SMTP, System Admin, Solaris, Windows 2008, Data Center, Project Manager, Windows 2003, DNS, Lotus Domino, Lotus Notes, Exchange Server, Gateway, Technical Writer,						
Preferred Time to Call : Flexible - AnyTime on Cell +1-714-728-3590				<input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Download Resume</a> Only for Premium Access		
Corp-Corp Info :						
Notes :						
Domain Experience : <b>Dot Com, Financial, IT/Software, Manufacturing</b>						

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

2006 Palmetto Ter., Fullerton, CA 92831 (C (H E-Mail: CHANGMO KIM

**PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:**

Fifteen years of progressive system administration and project management experience in manufacturing, computer hardware, eCommerce, automotive and banking industries.

Hands-on system administration including Windows Server, Lotus Notes /Domino, Active Directory /Exchange, DNS, DHCP, SMTP, WSUS, VPN, Solaris, Veritas Netbackup /BackupExec and also various application servers.

As a project manager, planning, directing and coordinating activities of infrastructure projects to ensure that goals or objectives are accomplished within the prescribed time frame and funding parameters.

Keywords: Information Technology Architect, Lotus Notes/Domino Server Admin, AD/Exchange Server Admin, Unix/Windows Systems Admin, Veritas Netbackup /BackupExec Admin, Project Manager, Technical Writer, E-Commerce Applications Admin, Network Technology Specialist

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

June 2006 to December 2010 International M Corp.  
Sr. Network Administration Supervisor Monterey Park, CA

Responsible for all servers and network in corporate datacenter, including three IBM i5 servers, 15 HP windows 2003 servers and MPLS network and 7 Domino 6.5/7 servers running on OS/400 and Windows 2003 and all domino based applications.

Design Windows Server 2003 Active Directory infrastructure and deploy AD to 25 different locations thru US & Canada. Maintain GPO for security and control.

Maintain corporate messaging service including Lotus Domino mail server, SMTP gateway, internal & external DNS server and spam filter. Design PC life cycle procedure and develop Lotus based asset management system.

Responsible for network security services including web proxy server, Cisco based VPN solution, URL and contents filtering, Network based firewall & Trendmicro officescan servers and Network Viruswall for network access protection. Design and deploy WSUS server for corporate wide patch management.

Participate WAN migration project from frame relay to MPLS network and manage a desktop support engineer and lead windows operation team. Train IT team about network, security and introduce new network services. Support Engineering Linux servers and managing AutoCAD licensing. Install & managing SQL 2008 servers.

January 2005 to June 2006 Quantum  
IT Infrastructure Analyst Costa Mesa, CA

Participate in various IT infrastructure migrations/merging project from Certance to Quantum including Lotus Domino/Notes to Exchange/Outlook migration, Domino Database Consolidation, and Windows Server 2003 Active Directory forest migration. Maintain security policies for new and existing servers utilizing both group policy objects and templates; tightened group policy for the domain and domain controllers.

Maintain Sites and OU structures in AD to manage servers, workstations, and users with group policies. Responsible for user account management. Create and maintain security groups to restrict access to network resources Design and implement messaging migration infrastructure including Exchange Connector, Directory Synchronization, Mail file conversion, Calendar migration and Personal Contacts migration. Simulate migration process on Vmware environment on pilot testing.

Implement new Exchange servers on 4 different sites worldwide including Backup and Disaster Recovery system. Support Corporate Active Directory and Exchange servers as a Wintel team member including 30 servers and 2000 users around the world. Mainly responsible for legacy Certance Domino Servers, Solaris Servers, Xitech SAN and supporting many other legacy systems including Oracle ERP and HR, Weblogic servers, TeamCenter application, Prol, EDI and etc. Implement and maintaining ePO server for corporate wide anti-virus solution

October 2003 to December 2004 Certance  
IT Infrastructure Analyst Costa Mesa, CA

Participate in various IT infrastructure separation project from Seagate including SMTP, DNS, Active Directory and new Data Center facility. Mainly responsible for corporate messaging infrastructure, over 100 Domino Databases and Solaris based corporate ERP, HR and Engineering systems.

Introducing new technology in corporate environment including Tumbleweed Anti-Spam gateway, RSA SecureID Token, Citrix Metaframe, Sentian Web contents filtering, Snort & ACID - Intrusion Detection System, Blackberry server and Idokorro Mobil admin server.

Implement and configure various monitoring system like MRTG for network, Oracle Enterprise Management, Nessus for Network Security Vulnerability.  
 Develop and implement Domino based applications like Special Pricing Authorization Database, Technical Support Call Tracking Database, Corporate IT Help Desk System, PreSales Call Tracking System and Performance Appraisal System  
 March 2003 to October 2003 Seagate Technology  
 Messaging Infrastructure Consultant Costa Mesa, CA  
 Design and implement new corporate messaging infrastructure including fault tolerant SMTP gateways and Domino server based messaging systems for 4 different sites worldwide. Migrate Domino Mails and Databases from Seagate to new Certance domain for 800 users and about 80 Databases. Analyze and consolidate old databases from 800 to 80 databases for saving IT resources and for improving server performances. Implement Groupshield for email based anti-virus solutions.  
 July 2000 to June 2002 eConnections, Inc.  
 IT Infrastructure Analyst Pasadena, CA  
 Lotus Domino Server Administration - Managed Domino R5 Servers for multi-locations. Performed server and client software upgrades. Maintaining Domino NRPC/SMTP messaging and replication. Supported Notes database developers. Troubleshooting Domino servers and clients. Supporting remote client and web mail users.  
 Maintaining pass thru server and Domino web server  
 Technical Writer – The following is the list of the my publications at eConnections  
 Infrastructure Whitepaper, Application Security Whitepaper, Data Center Technical Roadmap, Network Security Assessment, Data Center Contingency Plan, SUN E10K Reconfiguration Plan and etc.  
 September 1996 to June 2000 BethelSoft, Inc.  
 Systems Administrator Buena Park, CA  
 Domino Server Administration – Managed Domino Servers for internal users. Set up both R4.6 and R5 servers, and supported them. Responsible for server, database and user administration. On-call support on a 24/7 basis. Performed client and server software upgrades.  
 NT and UNIX Server Administration – Supported 6 NT Servers, including security, and backup.  
 Specific Accomplishments: Work as a consultant and project manager for the following customers  
 Daewoo Motor America – Lotus Notes Project (2 years) Designed and implemented 4 SMTP/Mail Servers, 1 Intranet Application Server. Set up 300 Notes clients and 300 Browser clients for over 30 different locations. This project required Compaq multi CPU Proliant 3000 Servers. Administered 600 users to include: implementing user accounts, ACL, new applications, and configuring for a foreign language. Responsible for level II support.  
 EDUCATION:  
 California State University, Los Angeles, CA  
 M.S., Electrical and Computer Engineering, 1994 to 1996  
 Thesis: Multi-Path Blind Equalization using SIMULINK  
  
 Yonsei University, Seoul, Korea  
 M.S., Metallurgical Engineering, 1989 to 1991  
 Thesis: Thermoelectric Properties of Bi2Te3-base Thick Films  
  
 Yonsei University, Seoul, Korea  
 B.S., Metallurgical Engineering, 1985 to 1989  
  
 CERTIFICATIONS  
 MCTS: Windows Server 2008 Network Infrastructure Configuration, January 2011  
 Certified Lotus Specialist (CLS) for R5 System Administration, June 2001  
 Certified Lotus Specialist (CLS) for R4 System Administration, July 1999  
  
 TRAINING:  
 Microsoft Course 6425B - Configuring and Troubleshooting Windows Server 2008 Active Directory Domain Services, January 2011 (From New Horizons)  
 Microsoft Course 6421A - Configuring and Troubleshooting a Windows Server 2008 Network Infrastructure, January 2011 (From New Horizons)  
 Microsoft Course 6431A - Managing and Maintaining Windows Server 2008 Network Infrastructure Servers, December 2010 (From New Horizons)  
 Microsoft Course 6421A - Configuring, Managing, and Maintaining Windows Server 2008 Servers, December 2010 (From New Horizons)  
 Implementing and Managing Microsoft Exchange Server 2003, December 2004 (From New Horizons)  
 Advanced System Administration for Solaris 9 OE, October 2004(From Sun)  
 Intermediate System Administration for Solaris 9 OE, March 2004(From Sun)  
 Bea Weblogic Application Server Administration Training, January 2002 (From BEA)  
 Disaster Recovery, Crisis Management and Business Continuity Planning, December 2001 (From Gartner)  
 Foundry Switch Basic Configuration and Management Course, May 2001 (From Foundry)  
 IBM WebSphere Performance Pack Training, July 1999 (From IBM)

<b>Jobs by Category:</b>	Java J2EE Jobs	Mainframe Jobs	Database Developer Jobs	Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs	Web / Internet Jobs
	DBA's Jobs	Oracle Apps Jobs	Embedded System Jobs	Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs	C++, VC++ Jobs
	SAP Jobs	People Soft Jobs	Business Analyst Jobs	System Admin/Network Jobs	Reporting Tools Jobs
	Siebel Jobs	QA / Testing Jobs	Project Management Jobs	Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs	EAI - MiddleWare Jobs